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Dear Mr McArthur,

Re: Your application to the Commission

The Commission has been made aware of your recent letter to Mr Nichol.

As you know, Mr Nichol is no longer a Commissioner. Your conduct in writing
to him and asking for money is entirely unacceptable.

Please do not make any further attempt to contact Mr Nichol. If you do so, the
Commission will report your behaviour to the police.
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